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To:
Honorable Mayor and City Council

Thru:
Brad Corcoran, City Manager

From:
Amy P. Winn, CPA


Accounting Coordinator

Date:
March 20, 2012
Re:
Budget Amendment # 6
When the City purchases vehicles with installment purchases, it is required to show the loan proceeds as revenue and the payment to the vendor as an expenditure in the financial statements.  The attached amendment increases the General Fund revenue line item “loan proceeds” and also increases the following Capital Outlay – Vehicles line items:


Fire Department

$258,000 – Refurbished Fire Truck

Street Department

$  41,000 – Service Truck


Solid Waste Department
$  52,500 – Trash Compactor Trailer






$248,500 – Automated Garbage Truck

